

Ripon College Student Senate Agenda for November 3rd, 2010

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
- III. Committee Reports
 - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen
 - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
 - c. Vice President Bavary
 - d. President Schultz
 - e. Dean Ogle
 - f. What's Up With Your Group
 - g. One Fund Talk Back
 - h. Student Activities Report
 - i. Miscellaneous Committees
- IV. Old Business
 - a. Ripon College Ultimate Frisbee Club Intent to Organize
- V. New Business
 - a. SARC One Fund
- VI. Announcements
- VII. Open Forum
- VIII. Adjournment

Ripon College Student Senate

Minutes for October 27th, 2010

Senators Present: Doetsch, Enright, Koch, Rohrbeck, Redemann, Suchy, Oliver, Fischer, Marx, Colette, J. Honaker, Muza, Maginnis, L. Honaker, Davidson, Berres-Green, Kloes, Kaounas, Zaw, Leuenberger, Erdman, Wallick
Senators Excused: Kiessling, Osenberg

- I. Call to Order
 - a. 6:30pm
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
 - a. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
 - i. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
- III. Committee Reports
 - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen
 - i. Please sign in.
 - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
 - i. The one fund stands at \$70,620.76
 - ii. Senator Maginnis: Does that include the money from the WRPN record sale?
 - iii. Yes, I added that money. Are you having another sale?
 - iv. Senator Maginnis: Yes, next Thursday.
 - c. Vice President Bavery
 - i. No Report.
 - d. President Schultz
 - i. Welcome back from break. I hope you all had a good week. I will not be here next week due to my involvement with the musical, so Vice-President Bavery will be filling in for me.
 - e. Dean Ogle
 - i. No Report.
 - f. What's Up With Your Group?
 - i. Society of Physics Students: We will have two teams competing in the rocketry competition again this year.
 - g. One Fund Talk Back
 - i. ROTC: With the equipment that you supplied us money for, the ranger team came in third out of eighteen at the competition. We were competing against some big programs, so 3rd place is very respectable.
 - h. Student Activities Report
 - i. The following organizations have not turned in registration forms as of 5:00pm today: American Red Cross Club, FUERZA Alliance, Parallax, Ripon College Service Council, and Women's Boxing Club. Planning for the Martin Luther King, Jr Week Celebration in January continues. Join us for our next meeting tomorrow (Thursday, Oct 28th) at 4:15pm in Bartlett 205. If you can't make the meeting but are still interested, please contact Marcus Neeld. Join us for comedian Vidur Kapur tonight at 9pm in the Pub as part of GLBT History Month. Rocky Horror will be shown on Saturday night as well! Plans are underway for a Siblings Weekend that will take place in February. If you have ideas or would like to help with planning, please contact Melissa Bemus.
 - i. Miscellaneous Committees
 - i. No Report.
- IV. New Business
 - a. Lacrosse Club One Fund: We are requesting \$1300 for our league registration and referee fees. I know that this seems like a lot of money for a registration, but the players on our team contribute a lot of money. New members pay up to \$300 for equipment, and we travel out of our own pockets. We are promised two home games this year.
 - i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
 1. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - ii. Senator L. Honaker: Can you give us a breakdown of how much money is going to specific areas?
 - iii. I don't have that breakdown. The league commissioner didn't get back to me. Part of it goes to pay our referees.
 - iv. Senator L. Honaker: So you were just told that this is how much you had to pay without explanation?
 - v. It's the same fee as last year.
 - vi. Senator Maginnis: I encourage the Senators to keep in mind that we approved funding for new equipment for this group last year. When the need arose for a girls' team, they created one. It would be a shame if they couldn't use their new equipment.
 - vii. **Lacrosse Club One Fund Vote Passes 20-1-0**

- b. Ripon College Ultimate Frisbee Club Intent to Organize: I've been playing with friends for years. We play every Monday and Friday. It's never been anything official. It's been spread through word of mouth for a long time now, and I felt it was time to make it official.
 - i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
 - 1. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - ii. Senator Oliver: Will you be entering any tournaments and, if so, will you require funds from us to get you there?
 - iii. We've played in tournaments in the past, and people have just paid out of pocket. We might ask for funding, but we really don't plan on using a lot of money, seeing as all that the club needs to operate is a Frisbee.
 - iv. Senator Oliver: **Move to strike the first sentence of Article 3, Section a, Part B.**
 - 1. Senator Rohrbeck: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - v. **No Objections, Amendment Passes, Accepted as Friendly**
 - vi. Senator Oliver: **Move to amend Article 5 to include a space between "club" and "may".**
 - 1. Senator Muza: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - vii. **No Objections, Amendment Passes, Accepted as Friendly.**
 - viii. Senator L. Honaker: What do you project your membership to be, and how many of those people are seniors?
 - ix. We have twelve regular players right now, and only two of us are seniors.
 - x. Senator Enright: Going back to Article 3, what is the definition of an associate member?
 - xi. There's no difference.
 - xii. President Schultz: I recommend that someone move to strike the word "associate".
 - xiii. Senator Enright: **I move to strike "associate" from Article 3, Section A, Part B.**
 - 1. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - xiv. **No Objections, Amendment Passes, Accepted as Friendly**
 - xv. **Ripon College Ultimate Frisbee Club Intent to Organize Vote Passes 21-1-0**
 - xvi. President Schultz: This will appear next week under Old Business for its second week of approval.
- V. Announcements
- a. Senator Maginnis: WRPN will be hosting a second record sale next Thursday from 10am-3pm.
 - b. Senator Suchy: ROTC is doing a fundraiser for us and for Wounded Soldiers. Contact us if you'd be interested in sponsoring someone.
 - c. Senator Oliver: All independent women are invited to the Kappa Delta Chocomania event.
- VI. Open Forum
- a. Senator L. Honaker: There was a lot of vandalism in Scott Hall over break. Please encourage your residents to act responsibly.
- VII. Adjournment
- a. Senator Rohrbeck: **Move to Adjourn**
 - i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Second the Motion**
 - b. 6:47pm